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ADDENDUM #3 

INVITATION TO TENDER NO.: 1220-020-2020-004 

TITLE: ORCHARD GROVE PARK MULTI-USE 
PATHWAY 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: May 19 2020 

CLOSING TIME: 

ON OR BEFORE THE FOLLOWING DATE 
AND TIME (THE “CLOSING TIME”): 
 
TIME:  11:00 A.M. (LOCAL TIME) 
DATE:  MAY 21, 2020 
 

INFORMATION FOR TENDERERS 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the ITT #1220-020-2020-004 for 
the above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become part thereof.  No 
consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Tenderer not being familiar with this 
Addendum. This Addendum No. 3 contains two (2) pages in total. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Q1: For sodding for Orchard Grove, who is responsible for watering? There is no mention of 
watering in the Surrey supplementary specs (Section 32 92 23). 

A1: As per MMCD Section 32 92 23 Sodding - Item 3.4 Grass Maintenance – The contractor 
is responsible for maintaining the sod until issuance of Certificate of Total Performance. 

Q2: Please confirm the type of hydrant? 

A2: Note that the existing hydrant does not need to be replaced (adjustment only). Hydrant 
installation shall be in accordance with MMCD Standard Drawing W4. Refer to the City 
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of Surrey Approved Products List for acceptable hydrant manufacturers when selecting 
parts required for the adjustment. 

Q3: Kindly confirm that the bond presentation in electronic format (electronic copy) is an 
acceptable format or are we to hand-deliver the original signed/sealed version? 

A3: An electronic copy of the bid bond as part of the tender is acceptable, however, the 
awardee may be asked for an original. Refer to page #2 of the ITT - INVITATION TO 
TENDERERS for further instructions. 

– END OF ADDENDUM – 

All Addenda will become part of the ITT Documents.  


